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Electronic Application Of Kentucky Power
Company For Certification of Public
Convenience and Necessity to Construct
A 161 kV Transmission Line in Perry and Leslie
Counties, Kentucky, and Associated Facilities
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Notice of Filing

Kentucky Power Company files in accordance with the Commission's August 13, 2018

order the attached proof copy of the notice of hearing and request for publication.

Mark R. Overstreet
STITES & HARBISON PLLC
421 West Main Street
P. O. Box 634
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0634
Telephone: (502) 223-3477
Facsimile: (502) 223-4124
moverstreet@stites.com

COUNSEL FOR KENTUCKY POWER
COMPANY



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
A public hearing will be conducted by the
Public Service Commission of Kentucky in
Hearing Room 1 of the Commission's of-
fices at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort,
Kentucky, on November 27, 2018, at 9:00
a.m. Eastern Standard Time for the purpose
of examining Kentucky Power Company
and its witnesses in Case No. 2017-00328
on the application by Kentucky Power
Company for a certificate of public conve-
nience and necessity to construct a 161 kV
transmission line and related facilities in
Perry and Leslie Counties, Kentucky.

This hearing will be streamed live and may
be viewed on the PSC website: psc.ky.gov.



From: Scott E Bishop
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:13 AM
To: 'Rachel McCarty'
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hazard-Wooton Notice

1 time in each of our 20 papers. Start the 15t paper on November 7th, not before.

(We are giving you some nice lead time on this notice.)

Scott

IKENTUCKY
POWER

SCOTT E BISHOP i REGULATORY CONSULTANT SR
SEBISHOPAEP.COM l D:606.327.2607 10:606.371.2469
855 CENTRAL AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101

From: Rachel McCarty [mailto:advantage@kvpress.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Scott E Bishop
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hazard-Wooton Notice

What dates do you want this to run?

Rachel McCarty
KY Press Service
502-223-8821
Fax: 502-875-2624

From: Scott E Bishop [mailto:sebishopPamcom]
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Rachel McCarty
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hazard-Wooton Notice

The proof looks good.

Please have it start running on November 7th or after.

Scott

IKENTUCKY
POWER

SCOTT E BISHOP i REGULATORY CONSULTANT SR
SEBISHOP(&,AEP.COM I D:606.327.2607 I C:606.371.2469
855 CENTRAL AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101

From: Rachel McCarty [mailto:advantage@kypress.com]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Scott E Bishop
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Hazard-Wooton Notice



This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN
attachments. If suspicious please click the 'Report to Incidents' button in Outlook or
forward to incidentsaep.com from a mobile device.

Attached is proof for you to approve.
Thanks

Rachel McCarty
KY Press Service
502-223-8821
Fax: 502-875-2624

From: Scott E Bishop [mailto:sebishop@aep.com]
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Rachel McCarty (advantage@kypress.conn)
Subject: FW: Hazard-Wooton Notice

Rachel,
Can you create a proof of the attached public notification?

It cannot run until November 7th. We need it to run 1 time in each of the 20 newspapers in our territory.

Sincerely,

Scott

KENTUCKY
POWER

SCOTT E BISHOP i REGULATORY CONSULTANT SR
SEBISHOP@AEP.COM l D:606.327.2607 l C:606.371.2469
855 CENTRAL AVENUE, ASHLAND, KY 41101


